
From: "Lund, Kim J." <kjlund@cob.org>

Subject: Fwd: Immigrant Resource Center

Date: June 21, 2024 at 9:02:17 AM PDT

To: "Keller, Janice L." <jkeller@cob.org>


Sender: kjlund@cob.org
Subject: Fwd: Immigrant Resource Center
Message-Id: 
<SJ0PR09MB11420687E68682EF343B3D5D1D2C92@SJ0PR09MB11420.namprd09.
prod.outlook.com>
To: jkeller@cob.org

From: "Lund, Kim J." <kjlund@cob.org>

Subject: Fwd: Immigrant Resource Center

Date: June 21, 2024 at 9:02:13 AM PDT

To: "Keller, Janice L." <jkeller@cob.org>


Let’s discuss today 

Kim Lund
Mayor

City of Bellingham 
210 Lottie Street
Bellingham, WA 99225
mayorsoffice@cob.org
360.778.8100

My incoming and outgoing email messages are subject to public disclosure requirements 
per RCW 42.56

From: Lilliquist, Michael W. <mlilliquist@cob.org>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 8:00:29 AM
To: Lund, Kim J. <kjlund@cob.org>
Subject: Immigrant Resource Center
 
Kim,


As you may recall when we voted to suspend the IAB, I 
asked about continuing work on the Immigrant Resource 
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Center – which is a program idea the city council has 
already supported conceptually speaking in more than 
one vote. The sticking point has always been a more 
detailed model of how it might be run, such that a 
funding proposal could be developed. Last year the City 
hired a consultant to gather input from the community at 
large, top assess the need, the interest, and the possible 
range of services that might be offered.


What is the status of that work?


When might the IAB resume?


I am asking because the lack of news on this front may 
itself become the news. Thanks in advance for whatever 
information you can provide.


Best regards,

Michael Lilliquist
Bellingham City Council,
6th Ward Rep.
mlilliquist@cob.org
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